

TOWANDA TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS

Regular Monthly Meeting

January 2nd, 2018

The Regular Monthly meeting was held on January 2nd, 2018 at 10:30am at the Towanda Township Building. The meeting was called to order by President Charlotte Sullivan. Supervisors Present were: Charlotte Sullivan, and Gary Scranton, Francis Lindsey was not present. Others present were Lori Kepner, secretary, Ray Green Road Master, and Jonathan P. Foster Sr., Esquire. There were no visitors present. The Pledge Allegiance to the Flag was done.

Minutes of the December Regular meeting were approved. Motioned by Charlotte Sullivan, seconded by Gary Scranton and all agreed.

Treasurer's Reports and bills to be paid were approved. The motion was made by Gary Scranton to accept the treasurer's report and bills to be paid, seconded by Charlotte Sullivan, and all agreed.

TMA/CBPA REPORT: Charlotte provided all reports for TMA, BCTCC and CBPA from the previous meetings which include meeting minutes and agendas, other than that there was nothing new.

Gary Scranton's Reports: Nothing new right now with the Fire Board, EMA or the Central Bradford Trail. There was also nothing new with the BC Airport.

Road Report by Ray Green: Ray gave the road report. Plowed and Cindered as needed and kept the equipment running and clean. Ray also kept the ditches and drainage clear of ice and leaves. There is a logging company on the property of the Bridge Street Rod and Gun Club. Gary Scranton will find out who it is and get their information so the township can send them a road maintenance agreement before any damages happen to our roads.

Miscellaneous Business. Jonathan provided the written report to the board. There is nothing new with Hemlock Hills. Jonathan has been working on the *Sample Media* (Daily Review) assessment appeal. Jonathan has finished the ordinance for Wireless Communications Facilities. Gary Scranton made a motion to have the ordinance ready for our next meeting to be passed. Charlotte Sullivan seconded and all agreed. The board discussed a resolution in opposition to House Bill 1620, entitled the "wireless Infrastructure Deployment Bill", which limits local municipal control, with Attorney, Jonathan Foster. Charlotte Sullivan made a motion to sign the resolution opposing the HS1620. Gary Scranton seconded and all agreed. The pension plan, codification and employee manual are tabled to the February 2018 meeting. We will meet for a work session at 9am before the next monthly meeting to watch the PSATS pension webinar. The board of supervisors and Lori Kepner signed and handed in their insurance letter of requests for 2018.

Correspondence. All correspondence had been forwarded to supervisors. Gas Wells: There were no NOI for the Township. We will start working with Bradford County Planning to get the name changed on Kingsley Hill Road, to Kinsley Hill Road.

Gary Scranton made a motion to adjourn. Next Township Meeting is scheduled for February 5th, 2018 at 10:00am at the Township Building.

Lori Kepner, Secretary